
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com> 
Monday, August 05, 2013 9:24 AM 
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
agrankin@hollandhart.com 
RE: Case 15024; Application of COPCO, LP to rescind or revise SWDs, etc 

Good morning. 
We do concur. 
Thanks. 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. 0. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com 

AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD rmaHto:david.brooks@state.nm,usl 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 9:14 AM 
To: J.Scott Hall 
Cc: aarankin@hollandhart.cQm 

Subject: Case 15024; Application of COPCO, LP to rescind or revise SWDs, etc 

Good morning Scott 

We have a request from Holland & Hart to continue this case from Aug 8 to Sept 5. 

Do you concur? 

David K. Brooks 
Hearing Examiner 

l 


